









































> fenella@dscomgroup.ca wrote;

>> Hi Baldwin,

>> '

>> | did a comparison of the old & new documents and they
>>are substantially different. The new document has around
>>8,500 words of text that is entirely new. | think | can
>>offer you $2,500 + GST for this 2nd half of the project.
>>Delivery can be made by noon or so on Wed, Feb 14 if
>>approval to go ahead is confirmed today.

>>

>> |n this case, | think | will send you the invoice $3,000
>>+ GST first for the 1st half of the project.

>>

>> Kindly let me know ASAP if my proposal above works for
>>you. Thank you very much!

>>

>>Fenella

>>

>>

>> On Tue, 30 Jan 2018 00:32:52 +0000

>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote:
>>>Fenella:

>>> Yes, please give me a budget for additions and change as
>>>well as confirming the previous work ($3,0007) !

>>> Thanks

>>> Baldwin

>>>

>>>From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca
>>>[mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] Sent: Monday, January 29,
>>>2018 4:01 PM ‘

>>> To: Wong, Baldwin

>>> Cc: fenellas22(1) |

>>> Subject: Finalized English version re Racist History of
>>>COV I

>>> |mportance: High
>>>

>>>
>>> Got it with thanks. Will review it tonight to check out
>>>the new texts. If there are too many you might be charged
>>>extra for the additional parts. Is that OK?
>>>
>>>Fenella
>>>
>>> 0On Mon, 29 Jan 2018 23:49:46 +0000
>>>"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote:
>>>> Sorry there was some glitches on our side sending out
>>>>
>>>> Please confirm you receive this! it's Appendix 1.
>>>> Thanks Fenellal '
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INVOICE

GST Registration no.:

Our invoice no.:

In Account with:

Re:

Attn:
Via email:

Date:
Language:
Professional fee:

GST at:
Total amount payable

86177 1228 RT0001
CityVan-HDC-01-2018

City of Vancouver

Woodwards Heritage Building
#501-111 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4

HDC survey draft - translation

Baldwin Wong, Social Planner
baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca

Feb 5, 2018

English to traditional Chinese

Translation of the survey (draft)

5%

Payment due upon receipt of invoice.

Communications Group Ltd.
#720 - 999 West Broadway
Vancouver, B.C. Canada V5Z 1K5
Phone: (604) 734-5607
Fax: (604) 730-0970
E-mail: office@dscomgroup.ca

www.dscomgroup.ca

Amount payable

$3,000.00
$150.00

$3,150.00

Monthly interest rate at 2% (24% per annum) may apply on overdue amount.
Please make cheque payable to DS Communications Group Ltd. at the address above.

Thank you.
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From: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>
"Helen Ma \(hm\)" §:22(1)
"Joe, Wesley" <wesley.joe@vancouver.ca>

"Wanklin, Tom" <tom.wanklin@vancouver.ca>

"Vincent Kwan" <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com>

"Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca>
s.22(1) .
Date: 4/12/2018 1:48:31 PM
Subject: FW: Chinatown Cultural Day - Updated Site Plan (revision 8) attached-
Attachments: Chinatown Cultural Day Site Plan_rev8.pdf
ATT00001.htm

fyi
Begin forwarded message:

From: Gregory Senko <gsenko@brandlivegroup.com>

Date: April 12, 2018 at 9:41:25 AM PDT

To: "Hagiwara, Rosemary" <rosemary.hagiwara@vancouver.ca>, Renita Manj
<rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>, <jonathan.anthony@vancouver.ca>, "Cael Hopwood ,"
<cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca>, <leo.desousa@vancouver.ca>, "CLARKE, Matt"
<matt.clarke@vpd.ca>, <greg.conlan@vancouver.ca>, "Rob Bartlett ,"
<robert.bartlett@vancouver.ca>, <rena.kendall-craden@vancouver.ca>, .
<lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca>, Marlee Eheler <meheler@brandlivegroup.com>, "Au, Wendy"
<wehdv.au@vavncouver.ca>, "PROCTOR, Jill" <jill.proctor@vpd.ca>

Subject: Chinatown Cultural Day - Updated Site Plan (revision 8) attached

Hello Everyone,
Attached is the most up to date site plan for the April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day Event based on our meetings this week.

Thanks,

Gregory Senko

Technical Director

E gsenko@brandlivegroup.com
C +1.604.961.2413
T+1.604.733.7171

Unit 201 - 120 West Third Avenue
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1E9
brandlivegroup.com

BRANDLIVE

***please Note*** _
Effective March 1, 2018, we have moved to our new office 120 West 3'- unit 201, Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1E9.
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Media Event - HDC Apology Event

Date: Sunday, April 22
Time: 2 p.m. {doors open at 1:15 p.m.)
Location: Chinese Cultural Centre

Activities:
e Special council meeting to be held in Chinatown with an anticipated public audience of over 500
people

« Media will be invited and a designated fitlming and seating location has been identified
« Following the event, media will have the opportunity to speak with the Mayor and community
speakers

Parking:
« Media will need to find available street parking
« Parking will be reserved for Councillors

Filming/Seating:
« Three risers will be set up at the back of the chairs for media to film from. Any filming on a
-tripod MUST be done from the risers -
o Media are permitted to watk around with their camera to get shots, just reminder to be
respectful of guests’ views
o Tripods will not be permitted to be set up outside of the risers
« A row of seating will be reserved for media and {abelled as such

Accreditation .
« Media must check in at the media sign in table to receive an accreditation badge. This will
permit them access to the scrum following the event

Media Outreach:
Media advisory: Two advisories to be released, two days before the event (Friday morning) and the
morning of the event, written and issued by City of Vancouver.

Information Bulletin:
Following the event, the City will send out an 1B with a recap of activities and speakers. If photos are

available they will be sent as well. Copies will be available on site.

Participants for media scrum

Gregor Robertson, Mayor of Vancouver

Councillor Louie

Community speakers: George Ing (war veteran), Hilbert Yiu (CBA chair}), Melody Choi
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Event run of show:

Arrive at Chinese Cultural Centre for set up
- Media sign in desk set up with: sign in sheet, media accreditation
12:30 PM badges, information bulletin, event rundown, historical book
- Double check: media risers in place, seats reserved for media
1:15 PM Doors open for guests and media
2:00 PM Event start - run time approx. 1.5 hours
3:30 PM Media filter into side room to set up for media scrum
3:40 PM Mayor, Clr Louie and Community Speakers arrive at media scrum for questions
on the apology and event
4:00 PM Tear down/end

EVENT MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES
e Podium and mic stand
« Information Bulletin (English and Chinese)

s Media run of show
e Eventplan

City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 182 of 813




City of Vancouver
Media advisory
April 19, 2018

Formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese people delivered at
special council meeting on Sunday

Media are invited to attend a special council meeting this Sunday, April 22 at the Chinese
Cultural Centre as Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an official apology to Chinese people for
past discrimination.

Date: Sunday, April 22
Doors open: - 1:15 p.m.
Event start 2:00 p.m.
Event end 3:20 p.m.

Media scrum 3:30 p.m.
s Mayor Gregor Robertson
+ Councillor Raymond Louie
s George Ing, war veteran
« Hilbert Yiu, Chinese Benevolent Association Chair
¢ Melody Choi, youth speaker

Location Chinese Cultural Center, 50 E Pender St.

Parking Parking is available on surrounding streets. Please be aware of
the Keefer St. closure. ' :

Notes to media:
o Media must check in at the media sign in desk to receive a media pass
+ Media passes will be needed to access the scrum following the event
o Seating will be reserved for media on a first come, first served basis
+ Filming can be done from the risers at the back of the room, an audio feed plug in is
available

-30-

Media contact:

Corporate Communications
604.871.6336
media@vancouver.ca
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City of Vancouver
Information Bulletin
April 22, 2018

City Council apologizes to Chinese Community for past discrimination
More than 500 people attend special council meeting for formal apology

Today, Vancouver City Council delivered a formal apology for historical discrimination of
Chinese residents in Vancouver to an audience of more than 500 people at the Chinese Cultural
Centre, and hundreds more viewing on screens along Keefer St. The apology publically
acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils that
discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear references to key past
events.and actions of discrimination.

Mayor Gregor Robertson read the apology in English, and former Vancouver City Councillors
Maggie Ip and Bill Yee read the apology in Cantonese and Sze Yup dialect. Three community
members; war veteran George Ing, Chinese Benevolent Association Chair, Hilbert Yiu, and youth
speaker Melody Choi, also provided remarks about the importance of the apology to their
community. ‘

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of
Vancouverites enjoying Chinese culture through a variety of activities including: historical
walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance
lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural
Centre museum, and much more.

The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were guided by an Advisory Group of
Chinese and non-Chinese experts and community leaders. The Advisory Group is comprised of
retired judges, former City Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, veterans
and their descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the City
to'move forward together.

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in
" which diverse communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address current
challenges and plan for a better future for all.

-30-

Media Contact:

Corporate Communications
604,871.6336
media@vancouver.ca
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From: "Stasila, Lauren" <L auren.Stasila@vancouver.ca>
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@yvancouver.ca>
Date: 4/11/2018 9:40:53 AM
Subject: FW: Digital services request: Update to historical discrimination page

FY!I just adding this to the existing webpage, 've also asked for it to be featured on the main Vancouver.ca page starting next week

Lauren Stasila | Communications Manager
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca

From: Stasila, Lauren

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 11, 2018 9:39 AM

To: IT Help Centre e-help

Subject: Digital services request: Update to historical discrimination page

Hi there,
Could we please add the below copy to the web page here as soon as possible? You can bump the old copy down and add this under the images

that are there : .
http://vancouver.ca/people-programs/historical-discrimination-against-chinese-people.aspx

The event is happening next weekend so if we could get it up before the end of the week that would be very helpful.

Thank youl
Lauren

A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural Day April 22, 2018

On April 22 Vancouver City Council will convene a Special Council meeting in Chinatown where Mayor Gregor
Robertson will deliver a formal apology for past discrimination against residents of Chinese descent. The apology will
acknowledge the wrongdoings of past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils.

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Days event, which will take place between 1 p.m. and
4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 p.m. at the Chinese Cultural Centre.

The apology will be read by Mayor Robertson and former City Councillors Bill Yee and Maggie Ip. There will also be
three community s‘peakers representing voices from the past, present and future; a war veteran, a representative
from the Chinese Benevolent Association, and a young Vancouverite of Chinese descent.

Throughout the day on April 22, Chinatown will be transformed into a Chinese Culture Day event. The entire
Vancouver community is invited to enjoy, learn and experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities
including: historical walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen
Garden and Chinese museum, and much more.

Between 2016 and 2017, the City established an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese experts and community
leaders to help guide the development of a formal apology, which was approved by Council in November 2017.

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse
communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future
for all

Lauren Stasila | Communications Manager
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604,356,9822
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca
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From: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>
"Ma. Helen" <helen.ma@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/21/2018 4:02:51 PM
Subject: FW: INVITATION: April 22 Special Council meeting and Chinatown Cultural Day
Attachments: CA-Evite2018.pdf

this is the good version to send out!

Fkkkk

Please see below an invitation to a special City Council Meeting to issue An Official Apology to the Chinese Community on Sunday, April 22, at 2 pm at the Chinese
Cuiltural Centre of Greater Vancouver, 50 East Pender Street, David Lam Hall, Vancouver.

April 22 is also Chinatown Cultural Day with a variety of activities to enjoy, leam and experience Chinese culture. | hope you can ali attend!
Please feel free to share with your colleagues and friends.

City of Vancouver

Mayor Gregor Robertson and Vancouver City Councit
cordially invite you to attend a Special Council Meeting
for the
OFFICIAL APOLOGY TO THE CHINESE COMMUNITY
Sunday, April 22, 2018 at 2pm
Chinese Cultural Centre of Greater Vancouver
50 East Pender Street, David Lam Hall, Vancouver
FO.

Chinatown Cultural Day 1-4pm

at different locations throughout Chinatown
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From: "Stasila, Lauren” <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca>
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/12/2018 8:44:29 AM
Subject: FW: Pls approve: social media posts for apology
Attachments: Chinese Apology (Social) v2.docx

All good?

Lauren Stasila | Communications Manager
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604,356.9822

atiren, stasila@vancouver.ca

From: Tso, Annette

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Stasila, Lauren

Cc: Lambert, Ellie

Subject: RE: Pls approve: social media posts for apology

Hilauren,
Here you go; v2 revision based on Baldwin’s comments,
Thanks,

Annette

Annette Tso

Communications Coordinator

Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
604.873.7270 | Annette.tso@vancouver.ca

From: Stasila, Lauren

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Tso, Annette

Cc: Lambert, Ellie .

Subject: Fwd: Pls approve; social media posts for apology

Thanks again very much for doing this. Just a few notes on specific wording from Baldwin for this event.

Lauren Stasila
Communications Manager

e: lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca
m: 604-356-9822

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>
Date: April 11, 2018 at 10:55:44 AMPDT  ~

To: "Stasila, Lauren" <lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Pls approve: social media posts for apology

Lauren: here it is. If unclear, please have Annette call or email me. Thanks
Baldwin

Social Planner 1 City of Yancouver
Woodwards Heritage Building
#501-111 West Hastings Street -
Yancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4
604.871.6637

From: Stasila, Lauren

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Wong, Baldwin ’

Subject: Pls approve: social media posts for apology

Hello Baldwin,
Piease see attached for the translated social media posts. If you can take a scan and let me know these are ok then we can post them asap!

Thank you,
Lauren

Lauren Stasila | Communications Manager
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822

lauren. stasila@vancouver.ca
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First thread: ‘
Join the City in Chinatown on April 22 at 2PM at the Chinese Cultural Centre where Council will
deliver a formal apology for the past discrimination of Chinese people in Vancouver Y%
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In order to move forward, we must first acknowledge the harm that was committed and how
this unfortunate chapter in Vancouver’s history continues to impact the lives of Chinese
Canadians 2/4
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The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown 3/4
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The community can learn and experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities
including walkmg tours, crafts, tai chi, and much more 4/4
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Additional tweets:
Join the City in Chinatown on April 22 at 2PM at the Chinese Cultural Centre where Council will
deliver a formal apology for the past discrimination of Chinese people in Vancouver
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Join the City for a Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place between 1 p.m. and 4
p.m. on Keefer St. Learn & experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities including
walking tours, crafts, tai chi, and much more

SEEHPE UL H 2T 1 240 Keefer $2817 © S5 RS HEDUE » SERIEFER L 230t
fif ~ PR 0 ARE, FLEES -

FACEBOOK

As City of Reconciliation where diverse communities can share and learn from the past,
collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future for all, the City of
Vancouver will be issuing a formal apology for past discrimination of Chinese people in

Vancouver. Council will hold a special meeting on April 22™ at 2 p.m. at the Chinese Cultural
Centre (50 East Pender St.) to delivery the apology.

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown.
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The entire Vancouver community is invited to Chinatown to enjoy, learn and experience
Chinese culture through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi
demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls,

free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre museum, and much
more.
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From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca>
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/22/2018 8:28:40 PM
Subject: Fwd: Cheque Requisition - Food Vendor Reimbursements
Attachments: Food Vendors Reimbursement Amounts.xIsx

Hi Wendy, | meant to copy you on this email.

thanks,
Joey

---------- Forwarded message ~---------

From: Joey Cheung <joey@joeycheung.ca>

Date: Sun, Apr 22, 2018 at 8:27 PM

Subject: Cheque Requisition - Food Vendor Reimbursements
To: Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com>
Cc: Tony Moy §:22(1) >

Hello Vincent,

Please refer to the attached Excel file summary listing the cheque amounts, payee names and the mailing addresses of the four Food Vendors at Chinatown
Cultural Day.

Please visit link below for copies of the reconciliation forms.\u8203 ?

Food Vendor Reconciliation Forms.pdf

\u8203 ?

Please let me know if you have questions. | will try to drop off the original copies to you on Monday.

thanks,
Joey
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Food Vendor

Jade Dynasty

TMix Tea & Dessert Bar

Greenday Vegetarian Restaurant

Peninsula Group
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From: "Renita Manj" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>

To: "Hopwood. Cael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca>
"Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/3/2018 8:58:07 AM _
Subject: Fwd: Chinatown Cultural Day | Green Event Application

Hi Cael and Wendy,

Just an update from Hardip regardin'g costing for the water wagons. We have asked for just the
water fountains as | don't think the wagon is necessary.

We can discuss more in our meeting today.

Thanks!

Renita Manj
Event Operations Manager

E _rmanj@brandlivearoup.com
C 604.783.7134
T 604.733.7171

201- 120 West 3rd Ave
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1E9
brandlivegroup.com

Click here to discover where fields become festivals.

BRANDLIVE

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Cheema, Hardip <Hardip.Cheema@vancouver.ca>

Date: Thu, Mar 29, 2018 at 2:44 PM

Subject: RE: Chinatown Cultural Day | Green Event Application

To: Marcus Richter <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com>, "Cooper, Ann" <ann.cooper@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Renita Manj <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>, "Bal, Preet" <Preet.Bal@vancouver.ca>

Hi Marcus,
It was nice to meet with you and your team on Tuesday. Just an update regarding the Water fountains / Water Wagon.
We would have to connect to the Fire Hydrant on the North East corner of Columbia / Keefer.

| have attached pictures of the Water Fountain and Water Wagon. Taking into consideration Cael ‘s comments that the
City Departments are covering the costs for their part in this event. We can attach two water fountains to the Fire
Hydrant. For the Water Wagon we would have to call in staff on overtime on the weekend to drop off and pick up the
Water Wagon with a Hiab truck, Water works is offering a package price of $250.00.
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I have CC'd Preet from Waterworks in this email. Preet please update on your position with the Water Wagon costs for a
City sanctioned event.

Thank you.

Regards,

Hardip Cheema

Sub — Foreman 1l

Special Events / Cart Warehouse
City of Vancouver

604-326-4616

Mon- Fri- 7:00am — 3:30pm

ardi ee vancouver.

From: Marcus Richter [mailto:mrichter@brandlivegroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Cooper, Ann
Cc: Cheema, Hardip; Renita Manj
Subject: Chinatown Cultural Day | Green Event Application

Hi Ann, hi Hardip,

| hope this email finds you well. | am not sure if you are aware yet, but CoV is hosting the
Chinatown Cultural Day as part of the Apology Council Meeting held April 22nd in the Chinatown
Cultural Centre. '

- Brandlive will produce this event. As we are super short on time, a lot of things are happening
parallel at the moment, that we usually would have after another...

| just sent over the Green Event application. Renita would like to get in touch with Hardip and
discuss the waste plan with him. | will leave it to the two of them to agree on a timing.

@Ann: Could you please check the application and let me know if there is anything we need to
keep in mind?

Thank you all for your support!

.Cheers,

Marcus
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From: "William Ma" 5:22(1)
To: "Hilbert Yiu" §22(1)
Date: 3/1/2018 11:34:12 AM
Subject: Fwd: Draft for CBA response
Attachments: April 22 CBA statement.docx

Hi Hilbert,

Further to our telephone conversation, attached a draft for the response by CBA to the apology on
April 22. This draft provide further information for your consideration, you are welcome to amend
or add on your own comments on it.

Feel free contact me if you need any assistance on the matter.

Cheers,
William
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From: "TONY MQY"s22(1) ,
To: director@vancouverchinesegarden.com
Date: 4/16/2018 7:07:00 AM
Subject: Fwd: invoice for April 22
Attachments: Apr22.pdf

Hi Vincent,

Attached is the invoice from Jonathan Chan for the three booth activities on April 22. Kindly have
cheque ready for Jonathan on event day.

Please let me know if you have questions.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Tony

Sent from my iPad-

Begin forwarded message:

From: chan jonathan <jonathan.c@live.cn>
Date: April 16, 2018 at 3:32:11 AM PDT
To: s.22(1)

Subject: invoice for April 22

City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 214 of 813






From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca>
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@yvancouver.ca>
"Tony Moy" §:22(1) ]
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>
"Vincent Kwan" <director@yvancouverchinesegarden.com>
"Hopwood, Cael" <cael.hopwood{@vancouver.ca>
"Marcus Richter" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com>
Date: 3/21/2018 10:22:48 AM
Fwd: Request for use of the Andy Livingston Park east field on April 22 for
Apology to Chinese Community Event
Attachments: Special Event Application Form.pdf
Special Event Planning Guidelines.docx
Safe Special Event Checklist.docx

Subject:

Hi Wendy,

Please find email below fyi.
We would like to add this to the list of discussion items at tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks,
Joey

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jung, Jenny <jenny.jung@vancouver.ca>

Date: Wed, Mar 21, 2018 at 10:06 AM

Subject: RE: Request for use of the Andy Livingston Park east field on April 22 for Apology to
Chinese Community Event

To: Joey Cheung <joey@joeycheung.ca>

Cc: "Wong, Baldwin" <paldwin.wong@yvancouver.ca>, Tony Moy 522(1) >

Hi Joey,

Originally, this space was approved based on a small number of groups demonstrating, tai chi and our martial arts. As
your event grows, we will need to look at the appropriateness of your activities on artificial turf. You will also need to
present a safety plan.

Please fill out the attached application. | have attached the safety checklist as well.

Jenny

From: Joey Cheung [mailto:joey@joeycheung.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Jung, Jenny

Cc: Wong, Baldwin; Tony Moy

Subject: Re: Request for use of the Andy Livingston Park east field on April 22 for Apclogy to Chinese Community
Event
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From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

"Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>

"Joey Cheung \{joey@joeycheung.ca\)" <joey@joeycheung.ca>
"William Ma \(5:22(%) )" <ws22(D)

3/22/2018 1:31:07 PM
letter to Cultural group
20180322132948518.pdf

Hope this one works
wendy
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eived fr

hua foundation Kevin Huang kevin@huafoundation.org
Vancouver Chinatown Foundation '
(VCF) Susan Ma susan@chinatownfogndation.org
Vancouver Chinatown Revitilization
Committee (VCRC) Baldwin Wong baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca
Chinese Cultural Center of Greater Bill Yee(?) (Cc: Fred
Vancouver (CCC) Kwok; Tima Tao) s.22(1)
Chinese Benevolent Association (CBA) Michael Wang 5.22(1)
Chinese Canadian Historical Society Sarah Ling (Hayne $.22(1) _
(CCHS) Wai & John Atkins)  §22(1)
St. John's College UBC Sarah Ling (Henry Yu) §22(1)
Anavet Pacific Unit 280 King Wan $.22(1)
St. John Ambulance SET King Wan 5.22(1)
Mabh Society William Ma C o s.22(1) i
Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese . director@vancouverchinesegarden.co
Garden (SYS CCG) Vincent Kwan m |
" Canadian Chinese Military Museum
(CCMM) , Terri /Wendy Au 5.22(1) _
VCMA Daniel Ho daniel vcma@hotmail.com

SUCCESS Sienna Wong Sienna@success.bc.ca
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From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>

To: "Marlee Eheler \(meheler@brandlivegroup.com\)" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com>
"Renita Manj \(rmanj@brandlivegroup.com\)" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com=>
"Marcus Richter \(mrichter@brandlivegroup.com\)" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com>
Date: 4/5/2018 4:29:27 PM
Subject: Logos and acknowledgement
Attachments: Copy of Organization Logos Tally.xlsx

Hi Marlee: we’ve put the logos received to date in the drop box. It’s in Alan’s email below.

One group is yet to confirm, Vancouver Chinatown Revitalization Committee ( VCRC). We're waiting for their final confirmation.

Also, Cael will provide you with logos of VPD, Vancouver Fire and Rescue, and Vancouver Park Board.

We're also waiting to hear from Vancouver Public Library to confirm their participation. If they do, then they will provide their logo.

Alan will allow for your access to the drop box, based on your email address. If you’ve problem opening the box, let him know. I've also attached an exce! list of
groups we received logos from.

As to the heading for this, do we acknowledge them as “ Partners and Sponsors”? or simply say “We thank the following organizations for their support” ?
Also, we should also say thank you to volunteers and other groups for their participation in the Chinatown Cultural Day.

Any questions, please let us know. Thanks

Baldwin

From: Wong, Baldwin

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:56 PM

To: 'Alan Chen' '

Subject: RE: Alan Chen shared "HDC Partner Organization Logos" with you

Ok, it'll be Marlee Eheler, Renita Manj and Marcus Richter of brand.LIVE.
I'lt copy you when | send them the drop box. You can then get their email address.

From: Alan Chen §:22(1)

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Wong, Baldwin

Subject: Re: Alan Chen shared "HDC Partner Organization Logos" with you

I'may need to add their email addresses, or adjust the shan‘ng~ settings when I get back to the office. Maybe you could forward or cc me in an email
with all of the people who you want to grant access to?

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018, 12:40 PM Wong, Baldwin, <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Do I/the others need a password to access?

From: Alan Chen (via Dropbox) [mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Wong, Baldwin

Subject: Alan Chen shared "HDC Partner Organization Logos" with you

Hi Baldwin,

Alan Chen (chenxzalan@hotmail.com) invited you to edit the folder

"HDC Partner Organization Logos" on Dropbox.

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

@ 2018 Dropbox
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hua foundation Kevin Huang kevin@huafoundation.org

Vancouver Chinatown Foundation .
{(VCF) Susan Ma susan@chinatownfoundation.org

Vancouver Chinatown Revitilization

Committee (VCRC) Baldwin Wong baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca
Chinese Cultural Center of Greater Bill Yee(?) (Cc: Fred

Vancouver {CCC) Kwok; Tima Tao) 5.22(1)

Chinese Benevolent Association (CBA) Michael Wang 5.22(1)

Chinese Canadian Historical Society Sarah Ling (Hayne s.22(1) _
(CCHS) Wai & John Atkins) .ca
St. John's College UBC Sarah Ling (Henry Yu) §22(1)

Anavet Pacific Unit 280 _ King Wan s.22(1)

St. John Ambulance SET King Wan $.22(1)

Mah Society William Ma s.22(1) .

Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese director@vancouverchinesegarden.co
Garden (SYS CCG) ' Vincent Kwan m

Canadian Chinese Military Museum

(CCMM) Terri /Wendy Au s.22(1) ,

VCMA . Daniel Ho ‘. daniel vcma@hotmail.com
SUCCESS ~ Sienna Wong Sienna@success.bc.ca
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From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>

To: "Renita Manj \(rmanj@brandlivegroup.com\)" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>
"Hopwood, Cael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca>
Date: -4/5/2018 11:35:54 AM
Subject: Neighborhood Letter - translation in 2 formats attached
Attachments: Draft Chinatown Cultural Day Event Notice 2018 - Chinese translation.docx
Draft Chinatown Cultural Day Event Notice 2018 - Chinese translation.pdf

Hi Cael and Renita: :
Here is the translated version ( in pdf and word) of the Event notice.
. Baldwin

From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca]
" Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Wong, Baldwin
Cc: fenella.dscom@gmail.com; §22()
Subject: Re: FW: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter - translation in 2 formats attached
Importance: High

Hi Baldwin,

As promised, please find attached the Chinese translation of the neighbourhood letter. | have
produced two versions: one in Word & one in PDF, just in case. | have also formatted it on one
page for easier printing & distribution.

Kindly confirm receipt. Many thanks!
Fenella

- On Wed, 4 Apr 2018 21:13:43 +0000 :
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote:
>Fenella: can you make sure | sent you this version?
>Thanks
> Thanks
>
>From: Renita Manj [mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:11 PM
> To: Hopwood, Cael; Wong, Baldwin
- > Subject: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter
>
>
- > Renita Manj
> Event Operations Manager
>
>E
> rmanj@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>
> (C 604.783.7134<tel:604.783.7134>
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